DOUGLAS E. KRUG, MD, MS, FACEP

770-853-2832 | douglas.e.krugmd@outlook.com

1425 Market Blvd Suite 530-#209, Roswell, GA 30076

Linkedin.com/in/douglas-krug-678b18281

www.seak.com/members17783-douglas-krug-md



MEDICAL EXPERT WITNESS | MEDICAL PRACTICE CONSULTANT

Advocating for quality of care, serving as a medical expert witness in a broad spectrum of clinical presentations

Influential, respected health-focused medical doctor with a wealth of experience in adult emergency medicine. Residency trained, board certified by the American Board of Emergency Physicians, and a Fellow of the American College of Emergency Physicians. Experience in supervising and training residents in accredited Emergency Medicine residency program.

Impact Highlights

- Board certified by the American Board of Emergency Physicians and a Fellow of the American College of Emergency Physicians.
- 38-year career of full-time Emergency Medicine practice at a high volume-high acuity Level II trauma center.
- Over 120,000 Emergency Department patient encounters.
- Portfolio of clinical work in top-tier healthcare system.

- Applied evidence-based research into practice relating to healthcare and health policy, including current issues and trends.
- Experience in reviewing standard of care issues as a member of the Medical Care Evaluation Committee.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medicine (M.D.) Degree Georgetown University School of Medicine, Washington, D.C. <i>Member, AOA (Alpha Omega Alpha) Honor Medical Society</i>	1980
Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Physiology and Biophysics Georgetown University Graduate School, Washington, D.C. Completed M.S. Program "with Distinction"	1976
Atrium Baccalaureates (A.B.) Degree in Biology Colgate University, Hamilton, NY Graduated Cum Laude	1975

POST-DOCTORAL TRAINING

Emergency Medicine Residency Program Emory University Affiliated Hospitals, Atlanta GA	1983 - 1985
Chief Resident, Emergency Medicine Residency Program Emory University Affiliated Hospitals, Atlanta GA	1984 – 1985
Flexible Internship Tucson Medical Center/Kino Community Hospital, Tucson, AZ	1980 – 1981

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION

State of Georgia Medical License

American Board of Emergency Medicine, Diplomate 1987 with recertification 1997, 2007, 2017

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full-Time Emergency Medicine Physician ApolloMD Wellstar Kennestone Regional Medical Center, Marietta, GA	1985 – 2023
Director Village Health Clinic, Helen, GA	1981 – 1983
Commissioned Corps Officer (U.S. Public Service) National Health Services Corps	1981 – 1983

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, American College of Emergency Physicians AOA National Medical Honor Society

PROFESSIONAL COMMITTEES

Former Chairman, Kennestone Medical Care Evaluation Committee | Department of Emergency Medicine

Former Member, Kennestone Hospital Utilization Review Committee

Former Member, PROMINA Northwest Pediatric Asthma Task Force Committee

Former Director, Kennestone Emergency Group